Minutes of Post 4108 General Meeting April 1, 2021

Post meeting commenced at 1900 hours, with 16 members present. The post meeting was conducted in person. Opening ceremonies included the Pledge of Allegiance and Opening prayer. Commander Jack Newcomb recited Section 3 of the Congressional Charter and opened the meeting to transact business.

- I. POW/MIA was honored at this time.
- II. The Charter was draped for: Leroy Hall. Memorial will be held April 24 @ 1300 hours at post.
- III. Roll Call of Officers taken: All present except absentees and excused officers which have been noted.
- IV. Membership Applications: Julien Hunter, Navy; Anthony Lundy, Army; Robert Gibler, Navy; Rick Giffith. Army, Christopher Lawrence, Marines; Terry McWilliams, Navy; Ethan Warren, Army; Nathan Barber, Army; John Fremoire, Army; Keith Fino, Army; David Riden-Guinn, Army; Carl Ellis, Army; *Motion was made by John Wrinkle to accept the new members, motion was seconded. Motion Passed.*
- V. Member obligations taken: Julien Hunter, Navy.
- VI. The attending post comrades reviewed copies of the previous post minutes. *March 4, 2021. Minutes will stand as corrected.*
- VII. Quartermaster report: was given by Comrade Dan Tureck. The comrades present asked questions, which were answered by quartermaster.
- VIII. Service Officer Report: The State VSO came down to post and filed 8 claims.

IX. Committees:

- a) Surgeon: None, stay healthy
- b) House Committee: VA COVID shot clinic gave out 641 shot in two days. Second shot is scheduled for April 25. Corn Hole will be held on Mondays and Wednesdays for the Month of May. Possible Dance Club opening on May 7.
- c) Honor Guard: possible 20 events in future, once COVID restrictions have been relaxed.
- d) Web site: no.
- e) Mounted Color Guard: Peggy Sweet, no report.
- f) Americanism: none
- g) Community service: please turn in your community service hours.
- h) Hospital: None.
- i) Legislation: None
- i) Safety: none.
- k) Poppy: Memorial Day, working with stores for possible distribution. JROTC on board to help.
- 1) YA/Education: none
- m) VFW Riders: none.
- n) On Patrol: none
- o) Public Relations: none
- p) Women's Veteran Committee: None
- q) Nation Home was remembered with prayer by Comrade Chaplain Anderson
- X. Unfinished Business: Elected new officers for the coming year. Commander John Wrinkle, SV Commander Dennis Guthrie, JV Commander James Russum, Quartermaster Dan Tureck, Chaplian Jack Anderson, Trustee 3 year Glenn Hutchinson, House Committee 3 year Dennis Guthrie and Steven Nicholson.
- XI. New Business: Art Horsell birthday Aug 7 possible prime rib dinner.

Minutes of Post 4108 General Meeting

- XII. Good of the Order: Flag City USA 1800+ flags, 30th anniversary n August. Next meeting is 17:30 at post April 7. Veterans Day post help put out flags. District 10 meets this weekend in Madras @1200. Plane rides for veterans see John Wrinkle for more details.
- XIII. Jack Anderson led the comrades in the closing prayer.
- XIV. Salute to the Flag as conducted.
- XV. Post Commander Jack Newcomb closed the meeting at 20:12 hours.
- XVI. Next Post meeting will be May 6, 2021 at 1900 hours.

Attest: Joseph Steller

Deschutes Post 4108 Adjutant